
Email Chain between Welsh Government and NRW 19/4/24  
 
 
From: [NRW Official 1 email address]  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:42 AM 
To: [NRW Official 2 email address]; [Welsh Government Official 1 email address] ; [Welsh 
Government Official 2 email address] 
Subject: RE: Net duties!  
 
Thanks [Welsh Government official 1] 
Very much appreciated 
 
[NRW Official 1] 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
From: [NRW Official 2 email address]  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:26 AM 
To:  [Welsh Government Official 1 email address] ; [NRW Official 1 email address] ;  [Welsh 
Government Official 2 email address] 
Subject: RE: Net duties!  
 
Great news 
 
Thanks 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
From: [Welsh Government Official 1 email address]  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 7:32 AM 
To: [NRW Official 2 email address]; [NRW Official 1 email address]; [Welsh Government Official 2 
email address] 
Subject: Net duties!  
 

 
Both the Cab Sec has approved the duties without modification.  
 
I will send a formal letter later but wanted to let you know asap.  
 
Cheers 
[Welsh Government Official 1] 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS 
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth 
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein 
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu 
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i 

 
Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni, atodiadau 
agored nac sganio codau QR oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y 
cynnwys yn ddiogel.   

 Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open 
attachments or scan QR Codes unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Floyd%40gov.wales%7C37b7149fc57549d421a208dc60443094%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638491093254518752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YgpWQ22PzKMaaV8H%2BBLYrsccFW0WlrOGSBFWJiDaOJM%3D&reserved=0


ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. ----------------- 
On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh 
Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then 
our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your 
privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh 
will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  
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